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1

Adrian Tsz Hin TAM/PLAND

From: Victor Hui < >  
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 11:20 AM 
To: Sheren Si Wai LEE/PLAND <sswlee@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: Planning applications (No. A/NE-TKL/827, 828 and 829) - Proposed House (New Territories Exempted 
House) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
1. Please fin attachment " site plan and location plan" 
2.Mr. 吳勇英Ng Yung Ying ,Mr. 陳安Chan On and Ms.黎紅霞Lai Hung Ha  
 

Sheren Si Wai LEE/PLAND <sswlee@pland.gov.hk> 於 2026年1月21日週三 上午11:54寫道： 

Dear Mr, Hui, 

I refer to the captioned applications. Please clarify the following: 

1. A/NE-TKL/827: Please clarify the location of the subject site as the coordinates and the location map do 
not tally.  

2. A/NE-TKL/828: Please clarify the titles of the applicants – who is Mr. and who is Ms.?  

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Sheren Lee 

TP/N3, PlanD 

2158 6391 

--  
Best Regards, 
Victor,Hui Kwan Yee 
Tel:  
Address: 
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Relevant Interim Criteria for Consideration of 

Application for New Territories Exempted House (NTEH)/Small House in New Territories 

(promulgated on 7.9.2007) 

 

 

(a) sympathetic consideration may be given if not less than 50% of the proposed NTEH/Small House 

footprint falls within the village ‘environs’ (‘VE’) of a recognized village and there is a general 

shortage of land in meeting the demand for Small House development in the “Village Type 

Development” (“V”) zone of the village; 

(b) if more than 50% of the proposed NTEH/Small House footprint is located outside the ‘VE’, 

favourable consideration could be given if not less than 50% of the proposed NTEH/Small House 

footprint falls within the “V” zone, provided that there is a general shortage of land in meeting 

the demand for Small House development in the “V” zone and the other criteria can be satisfied; 

(c) development of NTEH/Small House with more than 50% of the footprint outside both the ‘VE’ 

and the “V” zone would normally not be approved unless under very exceptional circumstances 

(e.g. the application site has a building status under the lease, or approving the application could 

help achieve certain planning objectives such as phasing out of obnoxious but legal existing uses); 

(d) application for NTEH/Small House with previous planning permission lapsed will be considered 

on its own merits.  In general, proposed development which is not in line with the criteria would 

normally not be allowed.  However, sympathetic consideration may be given if there are specific 

circumstances to justify the cases, such as the site is an infill site among existing NTEHs/Small 

Houses, the processing of the Small House grant is already at an advance stage; 

(e) if an application site involves more than one NTEH/Small House, application of the above 

criteria would be on individual NTEH/Small House basis; 

(f) the proposed development should not frustrate the planning intention of the particular zone in 

which the application site is located; 

(g) the proposed development should be compatible in terms of land use, scale, design and layout, 

with the surrounding area/development; 

(h) the proposed development should not encroach onto the planned road network and should not 

cause adverse traffic, environmental, landscape, drainage, sewerage and geotechnical impacts on 

the surrounding areas.  Any such potential impacts should be mitigated to the satisfaction of 

relevant Government departments; 

(i) the proposed development, if located within water gathering grounds, should be able to be 

connected to existing or planned sewerage system in the area except under very special 

circumstances (e.g. the application site has a building status under the lease or the applicant can 

demonstrate that the water quality within water gathering grounds will not be affected by the 

proposed development*); 

(j) the provision of fire service installations and emergency vehicular access, if required, should be 

appropriate with the scale of the development and in compliance with relevant standards; and 



 

(k) all other statutory or non-statutory requirements of relevant Government departments must be 

met.  Depending on the specific land use zoning of the application site, other Town Planning 

Board guidelines should be observed, as appropriate. 

*i.e. the applicant can demonstrate that effluent discharge from the proposed development will be in 

compliance with the effluent standards as stipulated in the Water Pollution Control Ordinance 

Technical  
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Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Development  

within “Green Belt” Zone under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance 

(TPB PG-No. 10) 
 

(a) there is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment) in a “Green Belt” 

(“GB”) zone;  

 

(b) an application for new development in a “GB” zone will only be considered in exceptional 

circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning grounds.  The scale and intensity of the 

proposed development including the plot ratio, site coverage and building height should be compatible 

with the character of surrounding areas;  

 

(c) the design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with the surrounding area. 

The development should not involve extensive clearance of existing natural vegetation, affect the 

existing natural landscape, or cause any adverse visual impact on the surrounding environment;  

 

(d) the vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate to the scale of the 

development and comply with relevant standards. Access and parking should not adversely affect 

existing trees or other natural landscape features.  Tree preservation and landscaping proposals should 

be provided;  

 

(e) the proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and planned infrastructure 

such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not adversely affect drainage or aggravate 

flooding in the area;  

 

(f) the proposed development should not overstrain the overall provision of government, institution and 

community facilities in the general area;  

 

(g) the proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental effects from pollution 

sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate mitigating measures are provided, and it should 

not itself be the source of pollution; and  

 

(h) any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect slope stability.  
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the local village access 

leading to the application sites (the Sites) from Ping Che Road is not managed by the Transport 

Department (TD);   

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTE, HyD) that: 

(i) HyD is not/shall not be responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting the Sites 

and the nearby public roads; and 

(ii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 

Sites to the nearby public roads and drains; 

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC) that 

the applicants should implement good site practice to avoid adverse impacts to nearby trees and 

vegetation on Government land (GL).  The applicants should also obtain prior approval from the 

Lands Department before carrying out tree works and/or vegetation clearance on GL, if there are 

any such works; 

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department 

(CE/MN, DSD) that:  

(i) there is no DSD’s stormwater system in the vicinity of the Sites.  The applicants shall 

provide adequate stormwater drainage collection and disposal facilities to deal with the 

surface runoff of the Sites or the same flowing on to the Sites from the adjacent areas.  All 

stormwater drainage facilities to be completed under the proposed developments, whether 

within private lots or GL, shall be solely maintained by the applicants and the successive 

owners of the proposed developments at their own resources; and 

(ii) the Sites are in an area where no public sewerage connection is available.  Environmental 

Protection Department should be consulted regarding the sewage treatment/disposal 

facilities for the proposed developments;  

(e) to note the comments of Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that septic tank and 

soakaway system are acceptable means for collection, treatment and disposal of the sewage 

provided that its design and construction follow the requirements of the Practice Note for 

Professional Person PN 1/23 ‘Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental 

Protection Department, Building (Standards of Sanitary Fitments, Plumbing, Drainage Works 

and Latrines) Regulations (Cap. 123I) Section 40(1), 40(2), 41(1) and 90’ and are duly certified 

by an Authorised Person;  

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the applicants should observe 

‘New Territories Exempted Houses – A Guide to Fire Safety Requirements’, which is 

administered by the Lands Department (LandsD).  Detailed fire safety requirements will be 

formulated upon receipt of formal applications via LandsD; 

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning 

Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that it is noted that the Sites are surrounded by tree clusters. 

Approval of the applications do not imply approval of tree works such as pruning, transplanting 
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and felling.  The applicants are reminded to seek approval for any proposed tree works from 

relevant departments prior to commencement of the works; 

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, 

WSD) that for provision of water supply to the developments, the applicants may need to extend 

their inside services to the nearest suitable government water mains for connection.  The 

applicants shall resolve any land matter (such as private lots) associated with the provision of 

water supply and shall be responsible for the construction, operation and maintenance of the 

inside services within the private lots to WSD’s standard;  

(i) to note the comments of the Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development 

Department (PM(N), CEDD) that the proposed developments are located within the proposed 

New Territories North (NTN) New Town under the Planning and Engineering (P&E) Study for 

NTN New Town and Man Kam To.  The preliminary development proposal for and the proposed 

boundary of the Priority Development Area of NTN New Town were released in December 2024; 

and 

(j) to note that the permissions are only given to the developments under applications.  If provision 

of an access road is required for the proposed developments, the applicants should ensure that 

such access road (including any necessary filling/excavation of land) complies with the 

provisions of the relevant statutory plan and obtain planning permissions from the Town 

Planning Board where required before carrying out the road works. 
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